From: Kaprelian-Becker, Melissa

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 6:17 PM
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Subject: Another 3 communications :)

JJ,

1. Communication, on the behalf of constituents, from Alderman Kaprelian-Becker, requesting a
public hearing for paving of the alley bounded by Romayne St. to Walton Ave; Green St. to
St.Clair St. Referred to Public Works and Services Committee

2. Communication, on the behalf of constituents, from Alderman Kaprelian-Becker, requesting a
public hearing for paving of the East West portion of the alley bounded by Jones Ave to Walton
Ave ; Charles St. to Geneva St.. Referred to Public Works and Services Committee

3. Communication, on the behalf of constituents, from Alderman Kaprelian-Becker, requesting a
public hearing for paving of the alleys bounded by Jones Ave to Goold St ; LaSalle St. to Geneva
St.. Referred to Public Works and Services Committee

Thank you for your help!

Melissa Kaprelian-Becker
5th District Alderman

City of Racine
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, W1 53403

Phone: (262)939-8679
Melissa.Kaprelian-Becker @ cityofracine.org



